Duckworth Schoolhouse
AL-VI-D-198

Stoney Run Road, Westernport
ca. 1867

In 1867, two years after the establishment of Allegany County's
public school system, the Board of School Commissioners purchased a tract
of Tand "for the purpose of free school." This school was identified as
the "Duckworth Settlement School" in Scharf's 1881 inventory of county
schools. The building was probably erected in 1867 in the isolated Stoney
Run area northeast of Westernport. The Hampshire and Baltimore Coal
Company operated coal mines in the neighborhood of the school.

The one room schoolhouse is a simple gabled frame structure
with german siding. Entrance was originally through a gabled vestibule
offset on the south. It is one of the earlier schools built under the
county's public school system.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Duckworth Schoolhouse is located off Stoney Run Road
near Westernport.

The building consists of a one story, one bay wide frame
structure with german siding. It rests on a high foundation
of random rubble with a plain water table. The gable front
roof is covered with tar paper. Eaves consist of a cornice,
soffit, and frieze, with returns. The main entrance now
obscured by an addition was originally in a gabled board
and batten vestibule now removed. Windows are four over
one lights with a simple pediment. The original windows
were two over two lights with shutters. A frame addition
has been added to the south and west.
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BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Scharf states in his 1881 History of Western Maryland that

" In 1865 the public school system was established in Allegany
County, and under it education has prospered and has been

greatly extended." (1) Two years later in January of 1867, the
Board of School Commissioners purchased a tract of land from

Allen C. Duckworth "for the purpose of free school." (2) In

an entry in his 1881 inventory of county schools Scharf identifies
this school as the "Duckworth Settlement School" and Mr. Duckworth

as one of the trustees of the school. (3)

The building was probably erected in 1867 in the isolated

Stoney Run area northeast of Westernport.

An 1880 map of the

Georges' Creek mining region shows that the Hampshire and Balti-
more Coal Company operated a mine in the neighborhood of the school.(4)

The one room schoolhouse is a simple gabled frame structure

with german siding.

Entrance was originally made through a gabled

vestibule offset on the south.

One of the earlier schools built

under the county's public system,
reminder of the progress of educati

Duckworth Schoolhouse is a
on in Allegany County.

(1) John T. Scharf, History of Western Maryland (Philadelphia:
L.H. Everts Co. ) p.1355 Vol. II

(2) Allegany County Lands Records, Liber 26, Folio 78

(3) John T. Scharf, History of Western Maryland (Philadelphia::
L.H. Everts Co.) p.1355 Vol.II

(4) Ibid, P. 1446, Vol. II
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

43 Acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EB1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
David A. Dorsey, Historic Sites Coordinator
ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites July 10, 1979
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3 Pershing Street . 777-5944
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Cumberland Maryland 21502

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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INV.ENTORY NO: /..1[- () ] ~ /T DATE: ‘,7//3//]/7:
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REMODELING: Drastic, moderate, minor
- NAME OF PROPERTY: (?3L)Cl?c¢k3/'7z9 Sclice/ bz se
LOCATION OF PROPERTY: Sévm/fyf; A j{/@d/‘rze/%y@f

DIRECTION DWELLING FACES: Sozq"/z

NAME OF OWNER:

ADDRESS:

STORIES: l(“< 20 ) 3C ) 4C ) 5C ) 6( ) BAYS: l(*f/Z( ) 3C )Y 4C ) 5C)6C) 7C) ()
WINGS, ADDITIONS: jmud frame o south and tuedt

DWELLING SHAPE: (square, cross, EESEEQQEAEE)

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

%@ Fuae 52

(V{ FRAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten (type?)

( ) BRICK: Bond type - common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants.

( ) STONE: Bond type - rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated
( ) LOG

( ) OTHER: Coverings

WALL FEATURES: Belt Course, Pilasters, Others

FOUNDATIONS: /@Low, Brlck@a{ww/f Aze, €
WATER TABLE: None, ?E%EE;)Beveled Moulded Brick &

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1( ) 2/2( ) 6/6( ) 9/6( ) 9/9( ) other(vf/ / SV /7 ;?g/ﬁk/&/
pegged( ) nailed( ) wide( ) narrow( ) mitred( ) pedlmen{?

ENTRANCE,DOORS:  LOCATION: _D&5Cure O oy q Bd# o7
HARDWARE: original( ) redlaced( )

FAN LIGHT, TRANSOM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN
Paneled, Vertical, Horizontal Boards

/EORNICE/ BARGE, EAVES: (crown, fasc:ta,‘sgg@, bed) ,?57/

‘ \~i:gf36inal(~3'replaced( ) rafter ends, mddTllions, dentils) (frieze architrave

ROOF: Gable front, Gable flank, Hip, Shed, Mansard, Gambrel, Flat, Dormers #
IMATERIAL: wood shingles, slate, tin, asphalt;;zgk?/agiig%gal( ) replaced( )

PCRCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed( ) hip( ) gable( )
e g mf blo ofp
CHIMNEYS: Number: { Brick(- ) Stone{( ) Corbeled( original( ) replaced(
Location: Flush end( ) Inside end(:) Gutslde end( ) Central( ) InterlorG’T//
B RCHES: Door & Windows: Keystone, Flat, Segmental, Semicircular
COIMMENTS:
USE:

SIGNIFICANCE:
DATE CONSTRUCTED:
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